

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 5:32 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: Highlights from Weekly Call w/ Ed Kurtz

- Transition of Solid Waste collection to private section has been better than expected, minimal complaints.

I assured Ed that Andy is aware of the March deadline for KWA

- Back story on council tabling the KWA participation last week was about political posturing, Ed believes final vote will be 8/1 or 7/2
- FY 12-13 budget on track at the ¾ point
- Hired 7 officers with the additional public safety millage, but need 5 more. Will not be able to hire them until they run a new police academy about 16 weeks out.
- Retiree health care changes on hold until federal judge rules, current problem is the employee's costs exceed city's cap by \$150 and they are sending bills. They cannot differentiate between a 45 yr. old retiree receiving \$17,000 of healthcare benefits versus a 65 yr. old retiree who is on Medicaid. Not sure of the outcome this will have on the judge's ruling.
- Mike Brown talking to Jeff Barnes to make sure second year of state funding for the lockup is still available.
- I mentioned the sanitary sewer issue they are dealing with, 300-400 manholes need to be replaced @ \$800 per manhole.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury)

From: David Guastella <DGuastel@tyjt.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 5:10 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Cc: George Karmo; Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: Meeting with the Treasurere regading KWA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good evening Amy,

I just received additional information from DWSD regarding an alternative option we had proposed. If at all possible it would be easier to go over this information in person rather than over the phone. As I indicated we can meet anywhere if that helps. Please let me know. Otherwise, I will wait for his call.

Thank you,
Dave